### RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

**0747** Meeting

	Minutes	
DAYTON LEGAL BL	ANK JNC. FORM NO. 10143 VILLAGE OF THORNVILLE	
	Council Meeting	
Held_	Oetober 11, 2010	20
7:00 PM		
.		
Council Me	embers Present:	
Dayna Patrick	Beth Patrick, M	ayor
Dale Brussee	Ron Koehler, V	illage Administrator
Lynne Snider	Sandy Davis, C	lerk of Council
Terry Lynn		
Guests:	·	
Teresa Steven	son Stephanie Davis	s & son
Julie Kimberl	ain	
to the America absent due to	was called to order by Mayor Beth Patrick at 7:00 PM by sayir an Flag. All Council members were present with the exception work related reasons and Ron Dittoe whom was absent due to on to excuse Brian and Ron seconded by Terry Lynn. Motion	n of Brian Dunlap whom was medical reasons. Lynne
Approval o	f Agenda for October 11, 2010:	

Lynne Snider made a motion to accept the agenda for October 11, 2010 seconded by Dayna Patrick. Motion passed by a voice vote of Council 4-0.

### Approval of September 27, 2010 Council Meeting Minutes:

A motion was made by Terry Lynn seconded by Lynne Snider to approve the September 27, 2010 Council minutes. Motion passed by a voice vote of Council 4-0.

### **Teresa Stevenson-Perry County Auditor:**

Mrs. Stevenson explained to Council the difference between levies placed on the ballot for voters this fall and said due to the Village levies being renewals **only** there would be **no** tax increase. An increase would only occur if it were placed on the ballot as a renewal *with* an increase or a *replacement* levy. Mayor Patrick thanked Mrs. Stevenson for coming to clarify and expressed her gratitude for all her help when working on the levies prior to placing them on the ballot.

### Stephanie Davis:

Minutes of

Stephanie Davis addressed Council concerning an area where her sons and friends could ride their bikes safely in Thornville with ramping space. The boys are willing to dig the dirt for ramps or if they could get a load of dirt to make the ramps they would be glad to do the work. There have been issues of safety due to the area where she resides in Foster Manor, on the hill on Foster Dr. entering into Foster Manor. Police Chief Ball has spoken to her and the boys stating that citations could be issued if the 'ramping' continues there. After some discussion and several suggestions on a couple of areas that the Village owns that may be used for such activities it was decided that the Lynne Snider, Chairperson of Parks and Recreation would look into the options and get back as soon as time allows. Ron Koehler also said he would talk to ADR & Assoc. to see if there may be any grant monies available to help build an area for the bikes.

### Mayor's Report:

- Monthly water report to Perry County Commissions for September 2010 was given and after some discussion and a breakdown of the treated water for the month from Ron Koehler a **motion** to receive the report was made by Terry Lynne seconded by Lynne Snider. **Motion passed** by a voice vote of Council 4-0.
- Monthly water report to Council for September 2010 was given and a **motion** to receive the report was made by Dayna Patrick seconded by Dale Brussee. **Motion passed** by a voice vote of Council 4-0.

# 0748

Mayor's Court Report for September 2010 was given and a motion to receive the report was Minutes 197 DAYTON LEGAL BANK OF THE LYNN SECONDED by Lynne Snider. Motion passed by a voice vote of Council 4-0. Mayor Patrick advised Council of the removal of Ordinance 04-06 from the codifying done by Held\_\_\_\_\_Walter Drain as it had been repealed. Mayor Patrick also stated that the question from Dale Brussee regarding the wording in the minutes from September 12, 2010 in the 'Citizens Comments' section stating the 'Zoning Board', she had been referring to the 'Ohio Revised Code'. The minutes do not need to be amended, just noted for the record. Administrator's Report: The Villages old pickup truck has been taken away and the Village received \$400.00 for it. . The new dump truck was taken to Ace and a hitch, strobe light, etc. were installed. • Ron sent a list of concerns to Lonnie Wood regarding the water treatment plant in northern Perry County and plans to get together with Lonnie, Daryl Brown and himself to resolve some of the

- The contract with ADR & Assoc. has been signed with the changes requested by Council. The cost of \$1,000.00 per month is now added in and the contract is no longer for the entire year.
- Ohio Public Works Commission points have been awarded and the Village did not receive any more points than what was originally set up.
- An application was sent to the State of Ohio Natural Gas program to purchase gas through a coop to acquire gas through First Energy which has been confirmed and will start the first of November, 2010. A termination letter was sent to Direct Energy and has been confirmed.

## Presentation and Payment of Bills:

Village Administrator Ron Koehler went over the bills for Council with explanation of each when needed. A **motion** was made by Terry Lynne seconded by Dale Brussee to pay the bills. **Motion passed** with a voice vote of Council 4-0.

## **Bank Reconciliation:**

A motion was made by Dale Brussee seconded by Lynne Snider to approve the Bank Reconciliation for September 2010. Motion passed by a voice vote of Council 4-0.

## **Council Comments:**

**Dale Brussee**: The Bi-centennial Committee will have a table at the Country Fair and there will be a signing of the commemorative pottery items from 2-3PM.

Lynne Snider: Jack Shrider asked if the Village was going to do anything about the two (2) dips in Maple Street. Ron Koehler said he would look into.

**Dayna Patrick:** Regarding the open position for Retention Clerk, Dayna and Terry Lynn had discussed the possibility of adding the position back into the clerk's position. Discussion was held concerning each position and the posting of Ordinances, Resolutions, etc. at the Library due to the limited hours and the possibility of placing a case on the outside to be more accessible. Mayor Patrick will look into the issue.

## **Meeting Adjourned:**

With no further discussion forthcoming a **motion** was made by Lynne Snider seconded by Dayna Patrick to adjourn. **Motion passed** by a voice vote of Council 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:39PM.

Beth Patrick, Mayor

Sandy Davis, Clerk of Council

October 11, 2010Minutes